ADDENDUM NOQO. 2

DATE: February 5, 2020

TO: All Bidders ﬁw/

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 — Multi-Purpose Electronic Detection

Canine for Law Enforcement
SUBMISSIONS DUE: February 13, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to respond to questions regarding the above-referenced
Evaluated Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and
modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Since training is conducted in Indiana and we are only selling a dog (good) to
Tennessee...1s our Indiana business license all we need?

Response: Yes.

Question 2: SECTION 31: Our business has a certificate of liability for our business, but once
you take possession of the dog we do NOT cover the handler, dog, or their vehicle, etc. on our
insurance. Does the City agree that this is sufficient?

Response: Yes.

Question 3: SECTION 31 C. Workers' Compensation. Since I am the only employee, I do not
carry worker’s compensation. | have my own medical insurance. Does the City agree that this is
sufficient?

Response: Yes. Any vendor with no employee’s is permitted to submit a statement with
bid submission documenting exception to Worker’s Compensation insurance for the above-

mentioned reasoning,
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